Clty Of G€H€Va, IlliHOiS PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Local Historic District & Landmarks 516 Franklin Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-384-003

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1865

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2015, 2022

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gable-Front

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square

[ ] significant
|z| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Entry |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Half Glass Paneled [w] Central Geneva NRHD

|:| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: \Wood

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Double-Hung; 6/1, 4/1

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM:
Cross Gabled NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

|E| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes |:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

N/A

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 7 16.14 Fence; 1.20.15 Doors;
7.18.17 Add'n Front Stoop,
terrace, Garage Siding; 6.21.22




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Property Inventory Survey

516 Franklin Street

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

This house was built in 1912 by Charles H. Moore, who deeded it to
teachers Helen P. Wilbur, Ella B. Baker, and Jennie Crotty. The
property is significant for its association with notable individuals and
contributions to community development. From 1924 to 1929, Miss
Stella Buckingham resided in the home. She was known for her
extensive charitable work in the neighborhood. She chaired the
Geneva Women's Club and organized annual initiatives such as the
Christmas Basket Committee and the "Keeping Christmas"
Committee.

Following Ms. Buckingham, Ms. Hobler lived here in 1929, teaching
Roman and ltalian art classes for the Geneva Women's Club from
her home. In the early 1930s, the property was advertised for rent in
The Geneva Republican by its owners, Mr. and Mrs. G.W. Wilson.
The Wilsons celebrated their 50th wedding anniversary in this home
in 1935, hosting 150 friends and neighbors.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This house was built in 1912 by Charles H. Moore, who deeded it to teachers Helen P. Wilbur, Ella B. Baker, and Jennie Crotty. The property is significant for its association with notable individuals and contributions to community development. From 1924 to 1929, Miss Stella Buckingham resided in the home. She was known for her extensive charitable work in the neighborhood. She chaired the Geneva Women's Club and organized annual initiatives such as the Christmas Basket Committee and the "Keeping Christmas" Committee.

Following Ms. Buckingham, Ms. Hobler lived here in 1929, teaching Roman and Italian art classes for the Geneva Women's Club from her home. In the early 1930s, the property was advertised for rent in The Geneva Republican by its owners, Mr. and Mrs. G.W. Wilson. The Wilsons celebrated their 50th wedding anniversary in this home in 1935, hosting 150 friends and neighbors.

In 1935, George and Marian (McCandless) Michael purchased the property. George Michael, the proprietor of Marian Michael's children's wear shop, played an active role in the Geneva community during the 1940s as District No. 8 Chairman for the Second Ward and the Geneva Golf Club president. Aviation Cadet Jerry-George Michael's son served in the Army Air Forces during the 1940s.

In 2017, significant cosmetic changes were made to the property, including removing decorative window balustrades installed in 2006, constructing a new front stoop with a roof, and replacing the front door. 

Additionally, modifications included extending the primary roof plane of the garage to create a deep eave at the entry porch, replacing the street-facing overhead garage door, updating synthetic siding with cedar clapboard at the garage, and adding decorative architectural elements such as eave brackets, window lintels, exterior lighting, and shutters. Most recently, on February 16th, 2021, the home was sold to Blake and Laura Croson from Michael and Lisa Hellman.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
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